

RE: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

From: "Watson, Kathryn (CAB)" <kathryn.watson@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 16:29:35 -0400

Hearing from MCSS that there are some costs associated with the OESP changes re enabling MCSS staff to sign up SA clients for OESP and sounds like MCSS looking for some funding to be diverted from OESP. Doesn't sound like this is included into the June 27 submission but would be something separate coming forward in July. Is any of this included in the June 27 submission (I haven't seen) or is this on your radar as something that would be picked up in a subsequent submission?

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Watson, Kathryn (CAB)
Subject: RE: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

I had not heard that. Could be another part, as the pieces that are coming in need to be in place by July 1 and there was always going to be another OIC piece and other report backs. Let me know if you find out more, and I'll do the same. Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Watson, Kathryn (CAB)
Sent: June-21-17 3:32 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

Hey – MCSS hearing that the TB/MBC part that was tracking for June 27 has in fact been moved out to July 25. Does that align with your understanding?

From: Watson, Kathryn (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

thanks

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB); Watson, Kathryn (CAB)
Cc: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Subject: RE: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

Please find attached an updated CBN based on initial Energy feedback. Please share with your contacts, and let me know ASAP if they have any comments.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)

Sent: June-20-17 3:42 PM

To: Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB); Watson, Kathryn (CAB)

Cc: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)

Subject: For Fact check- OFHP Regs (Batch 2) Draft CBN for Review- Due 3pm June 21

Hi all:

As you know Energy is bringing another batch of regs DTC next week for the OFHP. Please seek fact check on the attached CBN from TBS, MOF (OFA as well), and MCSS by 3pm tomorrow.

I have still not received any comments on this early draft from Energy and it was developed with no materials, so please be sure to point this out to your contacts.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor

Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy

Policy and Delivery Division

Cabinet Office

416-325-4618